PERIODE

BORROWER NAME

Midwest Energy Coopsrative

INSTRUCTIONS - Sce help in the online apphication

This informauon is ana

ivzed and used o determinge the subwitier’s financial situation and feasibility for loans and guarantees. You are required by contract and applicable
regulations Lo provide the information. The information provided is subject to the Freedon of Information Act (3 U.S.C.552)

CERTIFICATION

We recognize that statements contained herein concern a matter withiuthe jurisdiction of an agency of the United States and the naking of 2
false, fictitious or fraudulent statement may render the maker subject te prosecution under Title 18, United States Code Section 1001,

We hereby certify that the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records
N ; 4 ~ .
of the system and reflect the status of the system to the best of our knowledge and belief.

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING
PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES DURING THE PERIOD COVERED
BY THIS REPORT PURSUANT TO PART 1718 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XKV

All of the obligations under the RUS loan documents

i
have been fulfilied in all material respects.

(check one of the following)

specifically described in Part D of this report

E] There has been a detault in the fulfiliment of the obligations
under the RUS loan documents. Said defauli(s) 1s/are

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET - THIS MONTH
() {8 () )

1. Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital 73,212,65% 76,464,384 73,787,804 6,391,540
2. Power Production Expense g
3. Cost of Purchased Power 48,601,547 50,852,087 48,428,985 4,083,970
4. Transmission Expense 35,800 5,519
5. Regional Market Expense
6. Distribution Expense - Operation 1,503,816 1,622,754 1,730,483 183,618
7. Distribution Expense - Maintenance 4,706,837 5,482,950 4,885,829 598,586
8. Customer Accounts Expense 2,798,881 2,726,357 2,708,989 270,857
9. Customer Service and Informational Expense 1,552,880 1,649,737 1,995,468 187,801
10. Sales Expense 138,097 139,218 175,381 14,318
11. Administrative and General Expense 3,011,264 2,980,017 3,361,914 314,241
12.  Total Operation & Maintenance Expense (2 thru 11) 62,348,922 65,458,639 63,287,059 5,663,391
13. Depreciation and Amortization Expense 4,614,750 4,843,148 4,845,235 421,056
14. Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts 1,885,898 1,808,367 2,065,468 16,026
15, Tax Expense - Other 459
16. Interest on Long-Term Debt 3,770,857 2,675,638 3,615,511 310,025
17. Interest Charged to Construction - Credit
18, Interest Expense - Other 51,243 87,184 137,560 8,183
19, Other Deductions 3,713 6,356 5,700 373
20.  Total Cost of Electric Service (12 thru 19) 72,685,383 75,984,801 73,956,533 6,420,056
21.  Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (/ minns 20) 527,278 479,583 (158,729} (28,518)
22, Non Operating Margins - Interest 414,045 442,347 248,854 33,434
23, Allowance for Funds Used During Construction
24, Income (Loss) from Equity Investments 780,453 812,336 514,633 101,841
25, Non Operating Margins - Other (198,035 (721,625) (409,715} (95,679}
26, Generation and Transmission Capital Credits 2,078,683 1,302,936 959,285 1,213,864
27. Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends 300,074 244,527 274,520 31,083
28, Extraordinary ltems
29.  Patronage Capital or Mavgins (27 thru 28) 3,802,488 2,610,104 1,428,848 1,256,037
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FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED
INSTRUCTIONS - See help i the online application December, 201
PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT
YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TG-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS VEAR ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
{a) (h) (1) {b)
I New Services Connected 337 2521 5 Miles Transmission 44,86 44.%¢6
2. Services Retred 37 55 o M“CS Diswibution - 3,123.21 3,116.15
Overhead
3. Total Services in Place 39,076 39,267 | 7 Miles Distribution - 832.00 §47.95
: Underground
4. Idle Services . §.  Total Miles Energized R
{(Exclude Seasonals) 3,394 3. €86 (5+6+7) v 4,000.17 ¢,008.06
PART C, BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS

1. Total Utility Plant in Service : 163,761,5201 30.  Memberships 0
2. Construction Work 111 Progress 1,958,021) 31,  Patronage Capital 51,414,848
3. Total Utility Plant (] + 2J 165,720,141 32,  Operating Margins - Prior Years Y
4, Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort. 54,657,566 33, Operating Margins - Current Year 479,582
3. Net Utility Plant (3 - 4j 111,062,575 34, Non-Operating Marging 2,130,521
6. Non-Utility Property (Net) 0} 35, Other Margins and Equities (12,022,275)
7. nvestments in Subsidiary Companies 5,805,541 36. Total Margius & Equities (30 rhru 35) 42,002,77¢
§. Invest. in Assoc, Org. - Patronage Capital 12,025,280 37.  Long-Term Debt - RUS (Net) 53,418,801
9, Invest. in Assoc. Org, - Other - General Funds 0} 38  Long-Term Debt - FFB - RUS Guaraniced 22,601,572
10, Invest. in Assoc. Org, - Other - Nongeneral Funds €,850,300] 39.  Long-Term Debt - Other - RUS Guaranteed 0
11, Investments in Economic Development Projects 0] 40.  lLong-Term Debt Other {Net) 7,876,571
12 Other Investments 0| 41.  Long-Term Debt - RUS - Econ. Devel. (Nep) ¢
13.  Special Funds Cf 42 Paymenis — Unapplied 7,081,459
14, " Total Other Property & Investments 24,681,121 43, Total Long-Term Debt 76,815,485

(6 thri 13} (37 thru 41 - 42)
15.  Cash - General Funds 1,836,229 44, Oblizations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent 0
16, Cash - Construction Funds - Trusiee 901 45 ﬁ:j‘z’:ﬁggﬁ:ﬁtzl{%g;g‘:’l‘sgzQ 5,037,542
17.  Special Deposits 1681 46 Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (44 + 45) 5,037,542
18, Temporary Investments C{ 47 Notes Payable 5,000,000
19, Notes Recervable (Net) 80,9941 48, Accounts Payable 7,123,562
20.  Accounts Recm'vable - Salcs of Energy (Net) 3.4 6? 94 6 49, Consumers Deposits 691,118
21 Acgounts Receivable - Other (Ney) 155,921
22.  Renewable Energy Credits 0} 50.° Current Maturities Long-Term Debt 3,266,862
23, Materfals and Supplies - Electric & Other 1,045,781} 51 C\frrem Mumrmes l.ong-Term Debt o

- Economic Development

24, Prepayments 333,443 52, Current Maturities Capital Leases 0
25, Other Current and Accrued Assets 45,4 33, Other Current and Accrued Liabilities 2,281,553
2. Total Current and Accrued Assets 6,977,050| 54, Total Current & Acerued Liabilities 18,363,095

(13 thru 23) (47 thra 53)
27 Regulatory Assets 55, Regulatory Liabilities 0
2§, Other Deferred Debits 160,628 56:  Other Deferred Credits £62,476
29, Total Assets and Other Debits 142,881,374] 57 Total Liabilities and Other Credits 142,881,374

(3+14+26 thru 28) (36 + 43 + 46 + 54 thru 56)
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INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2014

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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UINITEDR STATES DEPARTMENT

RURAL UTILITT VICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

MI0049

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online apphication. PERIOD ENDED
December, 2014

PART D, CERTIFICATION LOAN DEFAULT NOTES
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FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

INSTRUCTIONS - See help

i the onfine applicati

PERIOD ENDED

PARTE

CHANGES INUTILITY PLANT

BALANCE ADJUSTMENTS AND BALANCE
PLANT [TEM BEGINNING OF YEAR ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS END OF YEAR
) () i e
1. Distribution Plant 4,200,585 711,849 138, 800G, 646
2. General Plant 6,744,37¢% 3,268,352 13,574,752
3. Headguarters Plant 47,935 21,000 5,038,287
4 Intangibles 0 ¢
3. Transmission Plant 6,346,825 &,54¢,825
. Regional Transmission and Market
Operation Plant
7. All Other Utility Plant . ¢ 0
8. Total Utility Plant in Service (J thru 7) 156,769,822 10,992,89¢ 4,001,201 163,761,520
9. Construction Work in Progress 1,483,786 74,825 . 1,95¢,621
10, Total Utility Plant (§ + 9) 158,253,618 11,467,724 4,001,201 | 165,720,141
PART F. MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
BALANCE BALANCE
FTEM BEGINNING OF YEAR | PURCHASED SALVAGED USED (NET) SOLD ADJUSTMENT END OF YEAR
{a) (b (c} (d) (e} 04 4]

1. Electric 1,160,528 687,674 22,896 1,128,937 161,363 903,324
2. Cther 27,830 480,377 375,025 (815) 142,487
PART G. SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS
AVERAGE MINUTES PER CONSUMER BY CAUSE

ITEM POWER SUPPLIER MAJOR EVENT PLANNED ALL OTHER TOTAL
() (b {c) () (e)
1. Present Year 52.800 285.800 4,000 227.600 587.200
2 Five-Year Average 84.560 596.880 10.260 217.460 21¢.160
PART H. EMPLOYEE-HOUR AND PAYROLL STATISTICS
1. Number of Full Time Employees 90 4. Payroll - Expensed 5,082,888
2. Employee - Hours Worked - Regular Time 183,760 [5. Payroll — Capitalized 1,068,322
3. Employee - Hours Worked - Overtime ) 13,750 |6. Payroll - Other 550, 948
PART L. PATRONAGE CAPITAL
ITEM DESCRIPTION TH‘S(;‘; EAR cu M‘i‘;;““":'
1. Capital Credits - Distributions a. General Retirements 0 7,868,538
b. Special Retirements 181,710 3,223,101
c.  Total Retirements (¢ + 5) 181,710 11,082,639
2, Capital Credits - Received 3. Cash Recelved From Retirement of Patronage Capital by o o
Suppliers of Electric Power 35,844
b. Cash Received Frgm Retirement m"PaLron.agc Capital by 541,052
Lenders for Credit Extended to the Electric System '
c.  Total Cash Received (a + h) 576,696
PART L. DUE FROM CONSUMERS FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE
i. Amount Due Over 60 Days }S 47,102 2. Amount Written Off During Year S 115,870
ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION LOAN PROGRAM
[. Anticipated Loan Delinquency % 4. Anticipated Loan Default %
2. Acwal Loan Delmgquency % 3. Actual Loan Default %
3. Total Loan Delinquency Dollars YTD A 6. Total Loan Default Doltars YTD S

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution
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AL UTHITIES SERVICE

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

TR DEPARTMUNT OF AGRICU

LTURE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT

BORROWER DESIGNATION

MIn049

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application

PERIOD ENDED

December, 2014

PART K. kWh PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST

No ITEM SUPPLIER | RENEWABLE | RENEWABLE kK'Wh TOTAL AVERAGE INCLUBED IN | INCLUDED IN
CODE ENERGY FUEL PURCHASED COST COST TOTAL COST- | TOTAL COST -
PROGRAM TYPE (Cents/kWhj FUEL COST WHEELING
NAME ADJUSTMENT | AND OTHER
CHARGES
(3) (b} (<) (d) (¢) (f) (=) (h) (i)
1{Buckeye Power, Inc 7004 18,289,364 1,412,716 772
(OH0099)
21 Wolverine Pwr 20910} Various Wind 637,703,800 49,439 371 7.75
Supply Coop. Inc
Total 655,993,164 50.852.087 775
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UNITEDR STATES DUPARTMI
i

RURAL UTILITY
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

INT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
S SERVICE

MI049

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application PERIOD ENDED
December, 2014

PART K. kWh PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST

No Comments

[
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMEN
RURAL UL :RVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

TOF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESHGNATION

MI0049

INSTRUCTIONS - See help i the online application,

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2014

PART L. LONG-TERM LEASES

No NAME OF LESSOR
{a}

TYPE OF PROPERTY RENTAL THIS YEAR
(b} (¢}

TOTAL

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2014




AL

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORTY
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

INSTRUCTIONS - See help i the online application

PART M. ANNUAL MEETING AND BOARD DATA

1. Date of Last Annual Meeting 2. Total Number of Members 3 Number of Members Present at Meeting 4. Was Quorum Present?
4/11/2014 29,027 iz Y
5. Number of Members Voting 5. Total Number of Board Members 7. Total Amount of Fees and Expenses §
by Proxy or Mat! for Board Members Written Contract?
8 S 142,935 Y

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2014




UNITED STATES DEPARTY

RURAL UTILTY

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

MIOG49

INSTRUCTIONS - Sce help in the online application.

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2014

PART N. LONG-TERM DEBT AND

DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS

No ITEM BALANCE END OF INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
YEAR (Billed This Year) (Billed This Year) (Bilied This Year)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
1 {Rural Utilities Service (Excludes RUS - 53,418,800 2.533.367 1,637,823 4171190
Economic Development Loans)
2 {National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance 4455490 298,148 711,325 1.009.473
Corporation
3{CoBank. ACB 3421081 162,510 371312 533.822
41Federal Financing Bank 22.601.573 683,613 466,146 1.151.759
S{RUS - Economic Development Loans
6 Pavments Unapplied 7081439
7{Principal Payments Received from Ultimate
Recipients of IRP Loans
8§} Principal Payments Received from Ultimate
Recipients of REDL Loans
9{Principal Payments Received from Ultimate
Recipients of EE Loans
TOTAL 76.815.485 3.679.638 3.186.606 6.866.244

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution
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FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC BISTRIBUTION

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

PART O. POWER REQUIREMENTS DATABASE - ANNUAL SUMMARY

CLASSIFICATION Cﬁi{\ ,H{T;Q{;i'il: & DECEMBER X"E,f&:‘{(;%\g:&'f'fi
() {e
1. Residenuial Sales {(excluding 4. No. Consumers Served 26,656
seasanal) b, kWh Soid 355,698, 662
¢.  Revenue 47,589,832
2. Residential Sales - Scasonal a. No. Consumers Served
b, kWh Sold
¢ Revenue
3. lbrigation Sales a.  No. Consumers Served 671 €52 .
b, kWh Sold 12,246,967
[ Revenue . 1,837,427
4. Comm. and Ind. 1000 KVA or Less a. No. Consumers Served 5,266 ; 5,244 - '
b.  kWh Soid - o 140,367,626
¢.  Revenue . ; 17,517,445
5 Comm and Ind Over 1000 KVA a.  No. Consumers Served 8| 8
b.  kWh Sold - 308,156,480
¢.  Revenue - 8,975,511
6 Public Swreet & Highway Lighting | . No. Consumers Served |
b kWhSold -
¢. . Revenue : L '
7. Other Sales to Public Authorities a.  No. Consumers Served ! L o
b, kWh Sold . . =
‘¢ Reveaue . o
8. Sajes for Resale - RUS Borrowers a.  No.Consumers Served L
b, kWh Sold
¢.  Revenue . ]
9. Sales for Resale - Other a.  No. Consumers Served l . '
b, kWh Sold - o ‘]
¢.  Revenue - : L ,;:
16. Total No. of Consumers (lines Ia thru Ya) 25,601 35,5289 ] G G ,
11. Total KWh Sold (lines 1b thru 9b) o . 617,469,735
3 M o ¥ nfy, < 4 3 !
1
13, Transmission Revenue
14, Other Eleetric Revenue 574,070
15, kWh -~ Own Use 1,026,806
16, Towl kWh Purchased €55,993,1¢€4
17, Total kWh Generated
18, Cost of Purchases and Generation 50,857,606
19, Interchange - kWh - Net 0
20 Peak - Sum All kW Input (Metered)

Non-coimeident Coincident_ £
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FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
CLECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application,

PERIODENDED

December,

ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS

ADDED THIS YEAR

TOTAL TO DATE

kO EET A o g stimate No. of Amount Estimated
CLASSIFICATION ;::T:::; E\‘U\':f‘;{f'[” g:::'{ings C‘(msm(ners Invested MMBTU Savings
() (c) (d) (e (7
Residenial Sales (excluding seasonal) 56 654,477 8,815 14,568 2,551,282 32,951
2. Residential Sales - Seasonal
3. Irrigation Sales 10,738 34
4. Comm, and Ind. 1000 KV A or Less 384,882 11,478 1,831,288 28,458

th

Comm. and Ind. Over 1000 KVA

o

" Public Street and Highway Lighting

™1

QOther Sales to Pubhic Authorities

Sales for Resale — RUS Borrowers

Mol Ko

Sales for Resale — Other

-

Total

o
(e8]
182)
ft=]

s

]
(933

y

4,393,308

61,441
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UNITED STATES DEPA

RURAL UTILITE

FINANCIAL
E

™y
y SE

I AGRICE

RVICE

AND OPERATING REPORT
SCTRIC BISTRIBUTION
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

LTURE

BORROWER DESIGNATION

MIN049

PERIOD ENDED

December, 2014

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments 1s required by 7 CFR |

17, Subpart N. Investment categories’ repomd on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part

C. Identify all investments in Rural Development with an X' in Lolumn (c) Both ‘Included’ and Excluded’ [nvestments must be reporied. See help in the online

application.
PART Q. SECTION L INVESTMENTS (Sec Instructions for definitions of Income or Loss)
No DESCRIPTION INCLUDED EXCLUDED INCOME OR LOSS RURAL
($) (8} (S) DEVELOPMENT
(1) {b) (c) {d) {c)
2l Investments in Associated Oreanizations
123.18 Midwest.Enerav. Inc. 5.805.542 812.336
123.10 Patronage Capital - NRUCFC 378.663 14270
123,11 Patronage Capital - WVPA 9.854.658
123 .12 Pawonage Capital - NISC 216.663 24.047
123,13 Patronage Capital - Resco Ml
123.15 Patronage Capital - Resco OH 20.106
23.16 Patronage Capital - Resco W1 590.148 72418
123.17 Patronage Capital - Buckeve 965.039 33427
123.22 Capital Term Certificates - CFC 1.264.242 (9.837)
123.23 MI Electric Coop Association
123.24 Federated - Member Equity 251.235 (63.236}
123.24 NRUCFC Membership Fee 1.000
123.24 NRTC 198.060 1.737
124.10 Cooperative Response Center 34.019 4,074
123.24 Co-Bank 55.922 10.002
124 .03 Riverfront Student Housing LLC
123.21 CFC Capital Funding Investment (300.000)
123.27 Wolverine Power Membership 5,045,822 1.213.864
Totals 7.115.773 17.565.348 1.833.102
61Cash - General
131.50 5/3 General Fund 167.088 250.000
131.05 MWE Fiber 12.391
135.00 Working Funds - Petty Cash 1.651
131.51 5/3 Electroinc Pmis, 1.361.599
131.53 5/3 Empl Gives Back 24470
131.52 5/3 URMED 19.030
131.20 5/3 construction fund 0
Totals 1.586.229 250.000
7| Special Deposits
134.00 U.S. Post Office 169
Totals 169
91 Accounts and Notes Receivable - NET
Accounis Receivable - Other (Net) 153,921
Notes Receivabie (Ney) 90,994
Totals 246,913
11]TOTAL INVESTMENTS (1 thru 10) 8.949.086 17.815.348 1.833.102

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution -

Investments
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UNITED STATES DEP

; T OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL L

S SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
S, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

INVESTME

BORROWER DESIGNATION
MIDU4¢

PERIOD ENDED

December, 2014

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of invesiments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
C. Identify all investments in Rural Development with an X' in column (¢}. Both 'Included’ and "Excluded’ Tnvestments must be reported. See help in the online

application.
PART Q. SECTION . LOAN GUARANTEES
No ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LOAN BALANCE RURAL
. ($) (S) DEVELOPMENT
(a) ’ (b) (¢} (d) (e)
1 I Midwest Enerev Inc. 8/23/2023 7.430.000 §57.532
TOTAL 7.450.000 857.332
TOTAL (Included Loan Guarantees Only) 7.450.000 837.532

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Loan Guarantees

Revision Date 2014




FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
CLECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

BORROWER DESIGNATION
MIGD4Y

PERIOD ENDED

December, 2014

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717 Subpart N, Invesunent categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
C. Idemtify all invesuments in Rural Development with an *X in column (¢}, Both 'Included’ and 'Excluded’ Investments must be reported. See help in the online

application.

SECTION L RATIO

RATIO OF INVESTMENTS AND LOAN GUARANTEES TO UTILITY PLANT
[Total of Included Investments {Section I, 11b) and Loan Guarantees - Loan Balance (Section 11, 3d) to Total Utility Plant (Line 3, Part

Cj of this report]

592%

SECTION IV, LOANS

Neo ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LOAN BALANCE RURAL
; ($) DEVELOPMENT
(1) (b} () (d) (e)
1{Emplovees. Officers, Directors
21 Energy Resources Conservation Loans
TOTAL

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Loans

Revision Date 2014




Report Vie

1 af 1 20% -
Operating Report Checks &
Horrower Name: Midwest Energy Cooperative Year: 2044
Borrower iD: MI004% : Period: December
|
Part A: Statement of Operations
Type Check Key  Description
Waming 530 “Line 21, Patronage Capital &amp; Operaling Margins” {Col. ¢} [{158.729)] is generally greater than

or egual to zero.

Borower Explanation: Tree trimuning costs are higher to control customer outage time related to
advanced grawing season in Michigan. Slower sysiem rotation was inadequate.

Waming 710 “Line 21. Patronage Capital &amp; Operating Marging” (Col. d) [[28,516)] is generally greater than or
equal to zere,

Borrower Explanation: December 2014 O8M expenses represent 11% of annual cost.
Plant growth and refated costs are’ growing at 5% against kWh sales growth at much lower level,
2014 vier rate increase is aniicipated 10 normalize 2014 margins.

Part C: Balance Sheet
Type Check Key  Description

Waming 3980 Line 30: Memberships [0.00] should generally be greater than zero

Borrower Explanation: It is the Cooperative's Policy not 1o charge membership fees.  All previously
collected fees have been refunded.

Part G: Service interruptions
Type Check Key  Description

‘Warning 1812 "Five-Year Average Total", minus the figure for "Major Event” outages(322.280}, is generally fess than
or equal to 300 minutes.

Borrower Explanation: Excessive Outage Hours caused by our power supplier contribute o the
excess over 300 minutes. 2014 demonstrates an improvement in this area.

Part Q Section |: Investments
Type Check Key  Description

Waming 2725 in general, at least one investment should have "Rural Development” checked other than those in
Category 3 Economic Development. Please check your non-type three investments to see if any are
rurai development.

Borrower Explanalion’ The IRP Loan Development pﬁ)ject was discontinued for lack of interest.

Report Run: 16:40:14 Mar 31, 2015 Page 1 of 1

https://des.sc.egov.usda.gov/Reports/ReportControl Viewer.aspx ?ReportName=ChecksAnd... 3/31/2015



MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

This form is authorized by Case No. U-12134, the Code of Conduct.
Filing of this form is mandatory.

Report submitted for year ending:
2014

Present name of respondent:

Midwest Energy Cooperative

‘Address of principal place of business:
' 901 E. State St. Cassopolis, Ml 49031

Utility representative to whom inquires régarding this report may be directed:

Name: John H. Miner V.P. of Finance

Address: 901 E. State St.

City: Cassopolis : State: Ml Zip: 49031

Direct Telephone, Include Area Code: 269-445-1064

If the utility name has been changed during the past year:

Prior Name:

Date of Change:

Two copies of the published annual report to stockholders:

[ ] were forwarded to the Commission
[ XX -] will be forwared to the Commission
on or about April 28, 2015

Annual reports {o stockholders:

[ ] are published
[ X ] are not published

FOR ASSISTANCE IN COMPLETION OF THIS FORM:

Contact the Michigan Public Service Commission (Bill Stosik) at
(517) 241-5853 or stosikb@michigan.gov OR forward correspondence to:

Regulated Energy Division (Bill Stosik)
Financial Analysis and Customer Choice Section
6545 Mercantile Way
P.O. Box 30221
Lansing, Ml 48909

Additional Schedules Cover (12-06) Cover



kY

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1Y [ X 1 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

viid tE C tiv
Hawest Energy Looperative (2)[ ]A Resubmission 4/29/2015 2014

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and
number them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none", "not acceptable”
or "NA" where applicable. If information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a

reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and
state from whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that
fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies:
Give names of companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing
the transaction, and reference to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the
transactions relating thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal
entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned
or surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents and other conditions. State name
of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished
and date operations began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State
also the approximate number of customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of
service. Each natural gas company must also state major new continuing sources of gas made available to it from
purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas volumes
available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including
issuance of short-term debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC
or State Commission authorization, as appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such
changes or amendmenis. .

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the
results of any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly and materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report
in which an officer, director, security holder reported on page 1086, voting trustee, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to
stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by instruction 1 to 11 above, such notes
may be attached to this page.

Please reference the attached Midwest Energy Cooperative's notss fo the financial stalements, 2013
Arnual Audit Report. '
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MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE

BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31,2014 AND 2013

2014 2013
ASSETS
ELECTRIC PLANT:
In service — at cost $ 163,761,520 $ 156,769,823
Construction work in progress 1,958,620 1,733,021
165,720,140 158,502,844
Less accumulated depreciation 54,657,566 50,680,075
NET ELECTRIC PLANT 111,062,574 107,822,769
OTHER ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS:
Investments in associated organizations 24,681,120 22,848,016
Notes receivable 76,994 76,160
Receivables from subsidiary 97,898 82,687
Pension asset - 1,187,778
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS 24,856,012 24,194,641
CURRENT ASSETS:
~ Cash and temporary cash investments 1,836,489 3,734,959
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of
approximately $744,000 and $666,000 in 2014 and 2013, respectively 3,526,968 3,988,240
Current portion of notes receivable 14,000 40,000
Power supply cost recovery receivable 426,290 -
Materials and supplies 1,045,791 1,188,458
Other current assets 378,911 291,033
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 7,228,449 9,242,690
DEFERRED CHARGES 160,628 1,167,064
TOTAL ASSETS $ 143,307,663 § 142,427,164

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES

EQUITIES:
Patronage capital and other equities

LONG-TERM DEBT, less current maturities

OTHER LIABILITIES:
Post-retirement benefits other than pensions
Accrued pension lability

TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable:
Purchased power
Regulatory habilities
Associated organizations
Other
Power supply cost recovery payable
Customer deposits
Other
Line of credit borrowings

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

DEFERRED CREDITS

TOTAL EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

2014 2013

5 42,002,776 $ 43,829,709
76,709.642 81,354,914
2,876,775 2,819,905
2,160,766 -
5,037,541 2,819,905
3,372,704 3,266,862
4,034,095 4,284,923
1,026,476 908,683
1,634,423 1,368,496
1,463,335 1,130,362
- 382,188

691,118 717,653
2,281,553 2,060,244
5,000,000 -
19,503,704 14,119,411
54,000 303,225

$ 143,307,663 $ 142,427,164

L2



MIDWEST EKERGY COOPERATIVE
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Cost of power
Distribution — operations
Distribution - maintenance
Customer accounts
Customer service and information expense
Administrative and general
Depreciation and amortization
Taxes — property
Taxes — other

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING MARGINS BEFORE FIXED CHARGES
FIXED CHARGES:
Interest on long-term debt
Other interest
TOTAL FIXED CHARGES
OPERATING MARGINS AFTER FIXED CHARGES
G&T AND OTHER CAPITAL CREDITS
NET OPERATING MARGINS
NON-OPERATING MARGINS:
Interest and dividend income
Income (L.oss) from subsidiary
Other income (expense)

TOTAL NON-OPERATING MARGINS

NET MARGINS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

2014 2013

A 76,562,378 S 73,212,659
50,852,087 48,601,547
1,734,170 1,539,616
5,563,766 4,706,638
2,726,357 2,798,880
1,857,018 1,690,977
3,186,878 3,011,264
4,866,116 4,614,750
1,909,367 1,895,898
459 -
72,696,218 68,859,570
3,866,160 4,353,089
3,682,755 3,770,857
87,194 51,242
3,769,949 3,822,099
96,211 530,990
1,597,463 - 2,378,757
1,693,674 2,909,747
442347 414,044
812,336 780,453
(338,253) (201.748)
916,430 992,749

h) 2,610,104 5 3,902,496
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MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following is a summary of the accounting policies adopted by Midwest Energy Cooperative which have
a significant effect on the financial statements.

Organization

Midwest Energy Cooperative (Midwest) is a member-owned, not-for-profit corporation whose purpose is to
provide electric service to its members. As a cooperative, all monies in excess of cost of providing electric
service are capital, at the moment of receipt, and are credited to each member’s capital account. The
Cooperative is engaged principally in the distribution and sale of electricity in Southwest and Southeast
Michigan, Northern Indiana and Northern Ohio.

The Cooperative began a soft launch project for fiber to the home in 2013. This includes providing phone
and high-speed broadband to 1,224 members in two areas of their service territory. It was under construction
in 2013 and 2014. Additionally, the Cooperative began a project in 2014 that will expand their existing
communication infrastructure, with the possibility of providing additional broadband capabilities to members.

1t 15 the Cooperatives policy not to charge membership fees and all previously collected membership fees
have been refunded. ’

The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires the use of estimates and assumptions regarding certain types of assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses. Such estimates primarily relate to unsettled transactions and events as of the date of the financial
statements. Accordingly, upon settlement, actual results may differ from estimated amounts.

Accountine Records

The Cooperative maintains its records in accordance with policies prescribed or permitted by the Michigan
Public Service Commission (MPSC) and United States Department of Agriculture Rural Utilities Service
(RUS). The applicable uniform system of accounts prescribed by these regulatory commissions conform in
all material respects with generally accepted accounting principles as applied to rate regulated utilities.

Electric Plant

Additions, with a life expectancy of more than one year, are recorded at cost, less contributions in aid of
construction received from customers. As items are retired or otherwise disposed of, the asset account is
credited for the cost and the accumulated depreciation account is charged. The cost of removal, less salvage,
is also charged to the accumulated depreciation account.



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Investments

The carrying values of investments in associated organizations are stated at cost, adjusted for capital credits
earned or retired. Short-term investments are stated at cost, which approximates market value.

Cash

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, Midwest considers all short-term debt securities pmchased with
a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Unbilled Revenues

Unbilled revenues for the year were determined to be immaterial and therefore not recorded.

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from members for electric service. An allowance
for doubtful accounts has been estimated based on collection history. When a member’s account becomes
past due and uncollectible, the member’s service is terminated. The Board of Director’s approve all
accounts charged off.

Purchased Power Billing

Refundable or recoverable PSCR credit-over collections as well as under collections of the cost of electricity
purchased not recovered or refunded through rates are deferred and are being refunded or recovered in
accordance with procedures approved by the MPSC.

Materials and Supplies

Electrical materials and supplies are valued at lower of market value or average cost.

Regulation

The MPSC has jurisdiction over regulated Rural Electric Cooperatives in Michigan. This agency regulates
the Cooperative's electric utility business operations and rates. The financial statements of the Cooperative
are based on generally accepted accounting principles, which give recognition to the rate-making and

accounting practices of this agency.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue, and its related receivable, are recorded as of the monthly meter reading date and accordingly, does
not include the consumption for the balance of the month. Although this accounting policy is not a generally
accepted accounting principle, the effect on the financial statements is immaterial. Electric rates used in the
determination of revenues are approved by the MPSC.



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUXNTING POLICIES - continued

Recownition of Patronage Revenue

Patronage revenue of associated organizations is recognized in the year in which the associated organization
allocates its earnings to their respective members.

Unclaimed Property

Unclaimed property represents refunds to members of deposits, membership fees received and patronage
refunds received which have not been claimed. After five years and appropriate notification, such amounts
may be credited back to the cooperative as donated capital.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in bank. The Cooperative places its cash in investments with high
credit quality financial institutions. At times, such investments may be in excess of the FDIC insurance limit.

Advertising
The cost of advertising is expensed as incurred.

Compensated Absences

The Cooperative's policy on accumulated extended sick leave is to grant 48 hours annually with any unused
hours available to be carried forward to future years up to a maximum of 800 hours. Employees may use
extended sick leave hours on their 4™ consecutive day of absence due to their own personal illness or injury.
It is the Cooperative’s policy to pay one-half of the employee’s accumulated unused sick leave upon normal
retirement provided that their extended sick leave bank is equal to or greater than 520 hours. The payout is
capped at 260 hours and will be reduced by any PTO payouts taken during the employee’s tenure. For the
vears ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 an accrual has been made for individuals who meet the required
qualifications and have attained the age of 60.

Income Taxes

The Cooperative is exempt from federal and state income taxes under Section 501(c)(12) of the Internal
Revenue Code which provides, in part that the Cooperative derive at least 85 percent of its annual gross
income from members to retain the exemption. The Cooperative expects to meet the requirements for the tax
year ended December 31, 2014. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been made in the
consolidated financial statements. The Cooperative’s federal information returns for Calendar year 2010 and
after are subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service.

10



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2: ASSETS PLEDGED

Substantially all assets are pledged as collateral on long-term debt payable to the Rural Utilities Service
(RUS) of the United States of America, the National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFC),

and CoBank Cooperative.

NOTE 3: ELECTRIC PLANT AND DEPRECIATION RATES AND PROCEDURES

Major classes of electric plant as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 consisted of:

2014 2013

Cost: )
General plant $ 15,744,911 3 15,111,088
Transmission plant 6,546,825 6,546,825
Distribution plant 138,600,646 135,111,910
Fiber plant 2,869,138 -
Construction in progress 1,958,620 1,733,021
165,720,140 158,502,844
Accumulated depreciation and amortization 54,657,566 50,680,075
Net Electric Plant 3 111,062,574 $ 107,822,769

Provision has been made for depreciation of the distribution plant at a straight-line composite rate of 3.0
percent per annum, except for yard lights and street lighting systems which are being depreciated at the rate

of 4.2 percent per annum.

General plant depreciation rates have been applied on a straight-line basis as follows:

Structures and improvements 2.0%
Office fumiture, fixtures, data processing and

laboratory equipment 4.8-20.0%
Transportation equipment ‘ 10.0-33.3%
Stores, tools and power operated equipment 6.0%
Communications 8.4%
Miscellaneous 9.6%

Depreciation and amortization of electric plant in service was charged as follows for the years ended

December 31, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Charged to operations-
Classified as depreciation $ 4.866,116 § 4,614,750
Classified in other operating expenses 338,264 302,084
5,204,380 4916,834
Capitalized 116,735 134,827
TOTAL DEPRECIATION $ 5321115 § 5,051,661




MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4: INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED ORGANIZATIONS

Investments in associated organizations consisted of the following at December 31, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Capital term certificates, at cost, issued by National Rural Utilities
Cooperative Finance Corp. (CFC) $ 1,264,242 $ 1,274,079
Patronage capital:
CrC 378,665 364,395
National Information Solutions Cooperative 216,663 192,616
Wabash Valley Power Association 9,854,658 9,854,658
Buckeye Power, Inc. 866,150 812,722
Wolverine Power Supply Cooperative 5,045,822 3,831,958
Midwest Energy, Inc. 5,805,540 4,993,204
Federated Rural Electric Insurance Cooperative, at cost 251,235 314,471
Buckeye Power, Inc. — membership 98,889 98,889
CFC Member Capital Securities - 300,000
Resco (WISC) 590,149 517,731
NRTC 198,060 196,323
Other 111,047 96,970
TOTAL $ 24,681,120 5 22,848,016

The accounting policies for recognition of patronage revenue are described in Note 1. Investments are
pledged to secure long-term debt as described in Note §.

The following is a detailed schedule of investments in affiliated and subsidiary companies:

Midwest
Energy, Inc.
Original Investment 3 100
Capital contributions, to date, December 31, 2013 6,500,000
Undistributed loss, to date, December 31, 2013 (1,506,896)
Book value as of December 31, 2013 4,093,204
Undistributed income during 2014 812,336
Book value as of December 31, 2014 $ 5.805,540

Midwest Energy, Inc. provides telecommunication/intemet services, remarkets natural gas, and owns a 100%
mterest in Midwest Propane, LLC. Midwest Energy Cooperative owns 100% of the outstanding stock and
accounts for the investment on the equity basis.



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5: DEFERRED CHARGES AND CREDITS

Following is a summary of the amounts recorded as deferred charges as of December 31, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
WVPA buyout ) - 3 719,875
Other work-in-progress 160,628 447,189
TOTAL y 160,628 § 1,167,064

Following is a summary of the amounts recorded as deferred credits as of December 3 1, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Refundable contracting advance $ -8 249,225
Prepaid deposits from subsidiary 54,000 54,000
A 54,000 $ 303,225

NOTE 6: CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Statements of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 105 require disclosure of significant

concentrations of credit risk arising from cash deposits in excess of federally insured limits.

these deposits follows:

Per Institution

Insured $ 250,000
Uninsured 1,496,889
. 1,746,889

In-transit transactions (83,187)
$ 1,663,702

Total cash in bank $ 1,663,702
Undeposited funds 170,967
Working funds 1,820
Total Cash ) 1,836,489

The detail of




MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7: NOTES RECEIVABLE

Notes receivable includes loans to customers for the purchase of miscellaneous equipment.

NOTE 8: MORTGAGE NOTES

Long-term debt is composed of 2.267% to 7.350% mortgage notes payable to the Rural Utilities Service
(RUS) of the United States of America, the National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFC),
the Federal Financing Bank (FFB), and CoBank Cooperative. Several mortgage notes to CFC and RUS will
be repriced and the interest rate adjusted accordingly during the next 10 years in accordance with the policy
and procedure governing such repricing. The notes are for 35 year periods each, with principal and interest
installments due either quarterly or monthly. The notes are scheduled to be fully repaid at various times from
2015 through 2046. Unadvanced loan funds were available from RUS at December 31, 2014 and 2013 in the

amount of $20,000,000.

Detail of the long-term debt is as follows:

Notes payable to CFC in quarterly installments of $259,679,
including interest at 5.15%-7.35%, with final maturity ranging from
2015 to 2032. Secured by substantially all assets

Notes payable to CoBank in monthly installments of $44,896,
including interest at 4.44%, with final maturity in 2022.
Secured by substantially all assets

Notes payable to FFB in quarterly installments of $279,182,
including interest at 2.267%-3.941%, with final maturity
ranging from 2042 to 2046. Secured by substantially all assets

Notes, payable to RUS in monthly installments of $347,895,
including interest at 3.000-5.375%, with final maturity ranging
from 2019 to 2039. Secured by substantially all assets.

Less:
RUS Cushion of credit
Current maturities

TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT, less current portion

2014 2013
$ 4455490 § 5,166,815
3,421,081 3,792,394
22,601,572 23,067,717
56,685,663 58,323,486
87,163,806 90,350,412
7,081,460 5,728,636
3,372,704 3,266,862
5 76,709,642 § 81354914

Approximate maturities of long-term debt for each of the next five years are as follows:

2015 $
2016
2017
2018
2019
Thereafter

3,372,704
3,522,640
3,651,732
3,751,289
3,849,473
69,015,968

87,163,806




MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9: LINE OF CREDIT

The Cooperative has available a perpetual line of credit with CFC in the amount of $10,000,000 for both
2014 and 2013. The Cooperative had an outstanding balance of $-0- for 2014 and $-0- in 2013, Interest at
December 31, 2014 was charged at 2.90%

The Cooperative has available a line of credit with CoBaunk in the amount of $10,000,000 for both 2014 and
2013. The Cooperative had an outstanding balance of $5,000,000 for 2014 and $0 for 2013. Interest at
December 31, 2014 was charged at 3.02%.

The Cooperative also had a $5,000,000 unsecured promissory note from Wolverine Power Supply
Cooperative. Interest on advances was charged at 1.25%. The balance on December 31, 2014 was $0. The
note expired December 31, 2014.

NOTE 10: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Under its wholesale power agreement the Cooperative is committed to purchase most of its electric power
and energy requirements from Wolverine Power Supply Cooperative, Inc., until December 31, 2050. The
rates paid for such purchases are subject to approval of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC).

NOTE 11: RETIREMENT PLAN

The Cooperative has a defined benefit pension plan covering 56 employees. As of January [, 2007, the plan
was closed to all new non-union staff and inside union staff. As of January 1, 2009, the plan was closed to all
new outside union staff. Retirement benefits are based on a percentage of compensation as defined in the
plan and benefits vested after completion of five years of service or age 55. The normal retirement age is 62.
The assets of the plan consist primarily of mutual funds. The Cooperative's funding policy is to contribute so
as to amortize the unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities over a 30-year period from Januvary 1, 1987.

The following table sets forth the plan's funded status and amounts recognized in the Cooperative's financial
statements at December 31, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013

Actuarial present value of benefit obligations: Accumulated

Benefit obligation, including vested benefits of $22,264,716

for 2014 and $18,149,170 for 2013. $ 22,264,716 $ 18,226,985
Change in Benefit Obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 20,700,492 $ 22,023,079
Service cost ' 721,219 797,170
Interest cost 1,011,864 899,749
Actuarial (gain) loss 4,175,185 (2,452,429)
Benefits paid (598,782) (567,077)
Benefit obligation at end of year $ 26,009,978 $§ 20,700,492




MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 11: RETIREMENT PLAN - continued

Change in Plan Assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of vear
Actual return on plan assets

Employer contributions

Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets at end of year

Reconciliation of Funded Status
Funded status (underfunded)/overfunded

Net pension cost included the following components:

Service cost- benefits eamed during the period
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation
Return on plan assets

Net amortization and deferral

Amortization of prior service cost

Net periodic pension cost

Amounts Recognized in Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Loss

Net actuarial gains
Net prior service cost

Amounts Recognized in Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Loss - ending

2014 2013
$ 21888270 $ 17,954,998
1,184,331 2,800,349
1,400,000 1,700,000
(598,782) (567.077)

$ 23873819 § 21,888.270
$ (2136159 $  1187.778
$ 721219 S 797,170
1,011,864 899,749
(1,609,769) (1,406,853)
223,734 590,655
10489 10,489

$ 357537 $ 891210
$ (9,313,169) $ (4,936,280)
(20,976) (31,465)

S (9334,145)  $ (4,967,745

The weighted-average discount rate was 4.03% for 2014 and 4.96% for 2013. The rate of increase in future
compensation levels used in determining the actuarial present value of the projected benefit obligation was
3.5% for 2014 and 2013. The expected long-term rate of return on assets was 7.00% for 2014 and 7.25%

2013.

The Cooperative expects to contribute $1,000,000 to its pension plan in 2015. Expected benefit payments for
2015 are estimated at $700,000, $730,000 for 2016, $800,000 for 2017, $850,000 for 2018, $310,000 for

2019, and $6,050,000 for 2020 — 2024.
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MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 11: RETIREMENT PLAN - continued
Investment Policy

Asset Allocation for Midwest Energy Cooperative

US large cap equity $ 7,187,374
U.S. small/mid cap equity 1,850,904
International Equity 2,898,393
Balanced 1,156,928
Fixed income 9,336,845
Other 1,443,375
Total $ 23,873,819

The investment strategy is to build an efficient, well-diversified portfolio based on long-term, strategic
outlook of the investment markets. The investment market outlook utilizes both historical-based and forward-
looking return forecasts to establish future return expectations for various asset classes. These return
expectations are used to develop a core asset allocation based on the needs of the plan. The core asset
allocation utilizes investment portfolios of various asset classes and multiple investment managers in order to
help maximize the plans refurn while providing multiple layers of diversification to help minimize risk.

NOTE 12: RECLASSIFICATION OF AMOUNTS

Certain amounts previously reported have been reclassified to conform to the 2014 presentation.

NOTE 13: POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS

The Cooperative sponsors a defined benefit post-retirement plan that covers both salaried and non-salaried
employees, but none of its subsidiary employees. The plan provides for medical benefits for retirees between
the ages of 60 and 65. The Cooperative’s funding policy is pay-as-you-go.

The following table sets forth the plan's combined funded status reconciled with the amount shown in the
Cooperative's statement of financial position at December 31, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
{(Accrued) post-retirement benefit costs, beginning S (2,819,905) § (2,943,354)
Net periodic post-retirement benefit (costs) (327,273) (332,057)
Contributions made 165,561 167,215
Actuarial adjustment 104,841 288,291
(Accrued) post-retirement benefit cost, end of year $ (2.876,776) S (2.819,905)

17



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 13: POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS - eontinued

Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost includes the following components:

2014 2013
Service cost-benefits attributed to service during the period  § 197,820 S 218,510
Interest cost 134,014 118,108
Net amortization and deferral (4,561) (4,561)
Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost $ 327,273 $ 332,057
Amounts recognized in Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Loss

Net (gain) loss 5 (90,161) S (255,618)
Amortization of net gain (loss) (19,241) (37,234)
Amortization of prior service (cost) credit 4,561 4,561
Total recognized in other comprehensive income S (104841) § (288,291)

In 2016, medical costs are expected to increase 7.0% and then drop to 4.5% per year in 2021 and after.

The weighted average discount rate used in determining the accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation is
4.03% and 4.96% for 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Benefit payments of $132,000 are expected for 2015, $108,000 for 2016, $131,000 for 2017, $171,000 for
2018, and $242,000 for 2019.

NOTE 14: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Midwest Energy, Inc. is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Midwest Energy Cooperative. In addition, Midwest
Energy Cooperative has furnished some personnel, office space, and other necessary operating facilities such
as computer time for Midwest Energy’s operations. During the year Midwest Energy Cooperative charged
Midwest Energy, Inc.’s operations for such services. The total inter-company receivable (payable) was
$(1,536,581) and $(1,285,810) at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The 2014 inter-company
balance includes a $1,600,000 non-interest bearing fund advancement that is expected to be repaid in 2015.

NOTE 15: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent to year end, the Cooperative obtained an unsecured $5,000,000 Promissory Note from
Wolverine Power Supply Cooperative, due on the earlier of December 31, 2015 or thirty days after
demand by the lender. Interest on advances is charged at 1.25%.

In preparing these financial statements, the Cooperative’s management has evaluated, for potential
recognition or disclosure, significant events or transactions that occurred during the period subsequent to
December 31, 2014, the most recent statement of financial position presented herein, through March 17, -
2015, the issuance date of the accompanying financial statements. No significant such events or transactions
were identified.
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Utility plant, net
Investments
Notes receivable
Current assets
Long-term debt
Equities

Current habilities

Net cash flows

Current ratio
Quick ratio
Equity/assets ratio

Number of members

MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE

BALANCE SHEET - STATISTICS

2013

2012

2011

$ 111,062,574
24,681,120
76,994
7,228,449
76,709,642
42,002,776

19,503,704

(1,898.470)

37%
32%
29%

29,027

§ 107,822,769
22,848,016
76,160
9,242,693
81,354,914
43,829,709
14,119411

875,426

65%
57%
31%

29,004

5 103,728,169
19,974,458
79,472
9,534,491
80,566,844
35,330,520
15,389,291

482,305

62%
53%
26%

28,993

$ 100,167,736
17,739,—’;06
93,753
7,336,280
76,271,985
33,092,785
15,417,146

(3,159,692)

48%
41%
26%

28,115

19



Electric revenues
Purchased power
Gross margin
Gross margin %
Operating expenses
Depreciation

Taxes (net)

Operating margins before other items

Patronage revenue

Interest expense

Operating margins (loss)
Non-operating items

Net margins (loss)

KKWH sold

KWH purchased

Line loss %

Percentage change in KWH sold
Revenue per KWH sold

Power cost per KWH sold
Margin per KWH sold

Times interest earned ratio (TIER)

Debt service coverage (DSC)

MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE - STATISTICS

2014 2013 2012 2011
76562378 $ 73212659 $ 72202854  § 68022430
50,852,087 48,601,547 49,302,514 45,112,509
25,710,291 24,611,112 22,900,340 22,909,921

33.58% 33.62% 31.72% 33.68%
15,068,189 13,834,442 13,064,681 12,906,657

4,866,116 4,614,750 4,373,462 4,147,304

1,909,826 1,895,898 1,798,553 1,867,405

3,866,160 4,353,089 3,663,644 3,988,555

1,597,463 2,378,757 2,140,546 1,657,791

3,769,949 3,822,099 3,844,084 3,753,877

1,693,674 2,909,747 1,960,106 1,892,469

916,430 992,749 700,343 813,555
2,610,014 3,902,496 2,660,448 2,706,024
617,469,735 605,374,225 617,325,204 601,058,374
655,993,164 646,327,387 652,916,838 634,762,033
5.72% 6.20% 5.31% 5.15%
1.99% (1.94%) 2.71% (0.56%)
0.1239 0.1210 0.1170 0.1131
0.0823 0.0803 0.0799 0.0751
0.0416 0.0407 0.0371 0.0450

1.71 2.03 1.71 1.73

1.63 1.83 1.61 1.66

20



Certified Public Accountants

March 17, 2015

To the Board of Directors
Midwest Energy Cooperative
Cassopolis, Michigan

This letter supplements our Independent Auditor’s Report dated March 17, 2015 and should be read in
conjunction with that report.:

During the period of this audit period, Midwest Energy Cooperative received $0 in long-term loan fund
advances from CFC on loans controlled by the RUS/CFC Mortgage and Loan Agreement. Based on our
audit procedures of construction work orders and other plant accounting records created during the period
of audit, it is our opinion that these CFC loan funds were expended for purposes contemplated in the Loan
Agreements on such joans.

V %}ZIZ ;/(‘ % f’/; i Vf}//
/

Certified Public Accountants *
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Ceritified Public Accountants

March 20, 2015

To the Board of Directors
Midwest Energy Cooperative

We have audited the financial statements of Midwest Energy Cooperative for the year ended December 31, 2014,
and have issued our report thereon dated March 17, 2015. Professional standards require that we provide you with
information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, as well as certain information
related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you
dated October 8, 2014. Professional standards also require that we communicate o you the following information

related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findinegs

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by Midwest Energy Cooperative are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No
new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during 2014. We
noted no transactions entered into by the Company during the vear for which there is a lack of authoritative
guidance or conscasus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper
period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on
management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events.
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and
because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrecied Missialements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit,
other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Management has
corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures
and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to the financial statements
taken as a whole,

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a financial
aceounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to
the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during

the course of our audit.

Traverse City = Suttons Bay

www.harrisgroupcpa.com



Managenient Represemiations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation
letter dated March 17, 2015,

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountanis

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters,
similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation invelves application of an
accounting principle to the Company’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion
that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check
with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such
consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generaily discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Company’s auditors. However, these discussions
occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our
retention.

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain mquiries
of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to determine that the
information complies with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, the method of preparing it has not
changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the
financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management of Midwest Energy
Cooperative and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

r/ //‘r’\ e ~ ;/;f 3 1 b . I/
:I/' 2 F A /g { il 0 }i

Certified Public Accountants
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS REQUIRED BY
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDSY

March 17, 20135

To the Board of Directors
Midwest Energy Cooperative
Cassopolis, Michigan

We have audited the financial statements of Midwest Energy Cooperative for the year ended December 31, 2014, and have
issued our report thereon dated March 17, 2015. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Midwest Energy Cooperative’s internal control over financial reporting as a
basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Midwest Energy Cooperative’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Midwest Energy Cooperative’s internal control over financial
reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the
normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is
a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
nusstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses.
We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined
above.

Compliance and Other Matiers

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Midwest Energy Cooperative’s financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which would have a direct and materjal effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncorupliance or other matters that are required to be reported
under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, the Rural Utilities Service, and
supplemental fenders, entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specific parties.

Certified Public Accountants

Traverse City « Suttons Bay

www.harrisgroupcpa.com



Name of Respondent This Report is:

Midwest Energy Cooperative (2)[ 1A Resub

{131 X ] An Original

Date of Report Year of Report

{Mo. Da, Y¥r)
4/29/2015

“

mission 2014

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondent's annual
stockholders report are applicable to this statement, such notes should
be included on pages 122-123. Information about noncash investing
and financing activities should be provided on pages 122-123. "Cash
and Cash Equivalents at End of Year" with related amounts on the
balance sheet.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group others.

3. Operating Activities-Other: Include gains and losses pertaining
to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to
investing and financing activities should be reported in those
activities. Show on pages 122-123 the amounts of interest paid
(net of amounts capitalized) and income taxes paid.

Line

(a)

Description (See instructions for Explanation of Codes )

Amounts

(b)

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: (enter outflows from company as negative #s)

Net Income (Line 72 {c) on page 117

Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:

Depreciation and Depletion

Amortization of (Specify)

Intangible Plant

Deferred Income Taxes (Net)

Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net)

_Net (increase) Decrease in Receivables

Net (increase) Decrease in Inventory

Net {Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory

Net (Increase) Decrease in Payables and Accrued Expenses

Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets

Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Liabilities

(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction

(Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies

[ N I N (RN N0 TR N SN N QK N QUL W JUR N U
@m\lmmbwmdaﬁom“@mbm’\’“‘g

Other:
20
21
22 Net Cash Provided by ( Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lines 2 thru 21)
23 ‘
24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land ):
26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel )
27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 (Less) Allowance to Other Funds Used During Construction
31 Other:
32
33
34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33)
35
36 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
38 '
39 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 Disposition of Investments in ( and Advances to)
42 Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45  |Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-04) Page 120



Name of Respondeni This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

{131 X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

WMidwest Energy Cooperative (2)[ ]A Resubmission 412912015 2014

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

4. Investing Activities 5. Codes used:

(2) Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other {a) Net proceeds or paymentis.

companies. Provide a reconciliation of asset acquired with liabilities (b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt.
assumed on pages 122-123. (c) Include commercial paper.

{(b) Don notinclude on this statement the dollar amount of leases (d) Identify separately such items as invesiments, fixed assets,
capitalized per USofA General Insfruction 20; instead provide a intangibles, etc. 6.
recongciliation of the dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant Enter on pages 122-123 clarifications and explanations.
cost on pages 122-123.

Line Description (See instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amount
No. (a) (b)
46 Loans Made or Purchased

47 Collections on Loans

48

49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory

51 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53 Other:

54

55

56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

57 (Total of lines 34 thru 55)

58

59 Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

60 Proceeds from Issuance of:

61 Long Term Debt (b)

62 Preferred Stock

63 Common Stock

64 Other:

65

66 Net increase in Short-Term Debt (c)

67 Other:

68

69

70 Cash Provided by QOutside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 69)

71

72 Payments for Retirement of:

73 Long Term Debt (b)

74 Preferred Stock

75 Common Stock

76 Other;

77

78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)

79

80 Dividends on Preferred Stock

81 Dividends on Common Stock

82 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

83 (Total of lines 70 thru 81)

84

85 Net increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 (Total of lines 22, 57 and 83)

87

88 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

89

90 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-00) Page 121




MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 20613

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from consumers
Cash paid to suppliers and employees
Interest received
-Interest paid
Taxes paid

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Construction and acquisition of plant, net of retirements
Net proceeds from sale of plant
(Increase) decrease in:

Materials inventory
Deferred charges
Notes receivable
" Investments — associated organizations

NET CASH (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Advances from RUS and CFC
Cushion of credit advances from RUS
Advances from affiliates
Line of credit borrowings
Retirement of patronage capital credits, net
Payments on debt
Payments to pension
Increase (decrease) in:
Consumer deposits and advances

NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVIES

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Temporary Cash Investments

CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS — beginning

CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS - ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

2014 2013
$ 76396856 S 75033437
(66,318,496) (62.433,608)
444333 410,492
(3.775,763) (3.827,671)
(1,817.552) (1,781,518)
4429378 7401,132
(7,043,907) (7,647,679)
42,624 365,097

142,667 166,321
1,006,436 462,005

26,000 3,312

576,697 264,883
(5,249.,483) (6,386,061)

. 4,000,000
(1,352,823) (23,452)
300,000 1,300,000
5,000,000 .
(163,176) (138,666)
(3,186,606) (3,082,042)
(1,400,000) (1,700,000)
(275,760) (495,485)
(1,078,365) (139,645)
(1,898,470) 875,426
3,734,959 2,859,533

$ 1,836,489 S 3,734,959




MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

(Continued)

RECONCILIATION OF NET MARGINS TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net margins
Adjustments to reconcile net margins to net cash provided by
Operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
G & T capital credits
(Gain) Loss on disposal of assets
{(Income) Loss from subsidiary
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Customer and other accounts receivable
Current and accrued assets — other
Power supply cost recovery
Post-retirement benefits other than pensions
Pension asset
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Regulatory liabilities
Current and accrued liabilities — other

Total Adjustments
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital credits
Income (Loss) from subsidiary
(Gain) Loss on disposition of property
Capitalized depreciation

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

2014 2013

$ 2,610,104 S 3,902,496
5,204,380 4916834
(1,597,463) (2,378,757)
(18,049) (8,084)
(812,336) (780.453)

446,061 373,312
(87,878) (191,667)

(808,478) 1.166,872
56,870 (123,449)
(925,317) (520,499)

48,071 668,551

118,639 240,707

194,774 135.269

1,819,274 3,498,636

$ 4429378 § 7401,132

$ 1,597,463 2,378,757

812,336 780,453

(18,049) (8,084)

116,735 134,827



Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

" This Report Is:
(1y{ X1 An Original
(2)[ 1A Resubmission

Year of Report
2014

Date of Report

04/29/15

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

1. Give a brief description and state the location of
nonutility property included in Account 121.

2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is
‘{leased to another company. State name of lessee and
whether lessee is an associated company.

3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, pur-
chases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year.

4. List separately all property previously devoted to public
service and give date of transfer to Account 121,
Nonutility Property.

5. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year
for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be
grouped by (1) previously devoted to public service, or
(2) other nonutility property.

Line Description and Location
No. (a)

Balance at
Beginning of Year

Purchases, Sales Balance at
Transfers, etc. End of Year

(b) (c) (@

n/a -

I O R D N2 ©ONO O D WN =

TOTAL

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 122)

Report below the information called for concerning depreciation and amortization of nonutility property.

ltem

(a)

Line

=z
[}

Amount

(b)

Balance, Beginning of Year

Accruals for Year, Charged to

(417) Income from Nonutility Operations

(418) Nonoperating Rental Income

Other Accounts (Specify):

TOTAL Accruals for Year (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 6)

Net Charges for Plant Retired:

Book Cost of Plant Retired

Cost of Removal

Salvage (Credit)

TOTAL Net Charges (Enter Total of lines 9 thru 11)

Other Debit or Credit ltems (Describe):

o IS P el o Py Kol T RNA Ko7 FE B N TR V) PN

Balance, End of Year (Enter Total of lines 1, 7, 12, and 14)

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

Wi E ' ]
idwest Energy Cooperative (2)[ ]A Resub

{1y X 1 An Original

Year of Report
2014

Date of Repori
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/29/15

mission

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136)

1. Report below the investments in Accounts 123, Investments
in Associated Companies, 124, Other Investment, and
136, Temporary Cash Investments.

2.  Provide a subheading for each account and list
thereunder the information called for:

(a) Investment in securities - List and describe each
security owned, giving name of user, date acquired and
date of maturity. For bonds, also give principal amount,
date of issue, maturity, and interest rate. For capital stock
(including capital stock of respondent reacquired under a
definite plan for resale pursuant to authorization by the
Board of Directors, and included

in Account 124, Other Invesiments), state number of
shares, class, and series of stock. Minor investments may
be grouped by classes. Investments included in Account
136, Temporary Cash Investments, also may be grouped
by classes.

(b) Investment Advances-Report separately for each
person or company the amounts of loans or investment
advances which are properly includable in Account 123.
Advances subject to current repayment should be included
in Accounts 145 and 146. With respect to each advance,
show whether the advance is a note or an open account.
Each note should be

Book Cost at
Beginning of Year
(If book cost is different
from cost o respondent,
~ Purchases or

Line Description of Investment give cost to respondent in
No. a footnote and explain Additions During
difference) Year
(b)
(a) Original Cost Book Value (c)

See Attachment

P . U V. V. W -t
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Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report Is:
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2)[ 1A Resubmission

Year of Report
2014

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/29/15

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136) (Cont'd)

listed giving date of issuance, maturity date, and
specifying whether note is a renewal. Designate any
advances due from officers, directors, stockholders, or
employees. Exclude amounts reported on page 229.

authorization, and case or docket number.

5. Report in column (g) interest and dividend revenues
from investments including such revenues from
securities disposed of during the year.

3. For any securities, notes or accounts that were pledged
designate with an asterisk such securities, notes, or
accounts and in a footnote state the name of pledgee and

purpose of the pledge.

4. If Commission approval was required for any advance
made or security acquired, designate such factin a
footnote and give name of Commission, date of

6. In column (h) report for each investment disposed
of during the year the gain or loss represented by the
difference between cost of the invesiment (or the

other amount at which carried in the books of account

includible in column (g).

if different from cost) and the selling price thereof, not
including any dividend or interest adjustment

Sales or Other
Dispositions
During Year

(d)

Principal Amount
or No. of Shares
at End of Year

(e)

Book Cost at
End of Year
(If book cost is
different from cost to
respondent, give cost
to respondent in a
footnote and explain difference)
()
Original Cost

Revenues for
Year

Book Value (g)

Gain of Loss
from Improvement
Disposed of

(h)

Line
No.

OO ~NDU A WN -
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

. . 131 X 1 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
W ~ (1) 2014

idwest Energy Cooperative (2){ 1A Resubmission 04/29/15

RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Accounts 145, 146)

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts receivable 4. If any note was received in satisfaction of an open
from associated companies* at end of year. account, state the periog covered by such open account.
2. Provide separate headings and totals for Accounts 145, 5. Include in column (f) interest recorded as income
Notes Receivable from Associated Companies, and 146, during the year including interest on accounts and notes
Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies, in held any time during the year.
addition to a total for the combined accounts. 6. Give particulars of any notes pladged or discounted,
3. For notes receivable, list each note separately and also of any collateral held as guarantee of payment of
state purpose for which received. Show also in column (a) any note or account.

date of note, date of maturity and interest rate.

*NOTE: "Associated companies" means companies or persons that, directly or indirectly, through one or more
intermediaries, control, or are controlled by, or are under common control with, the account company. This

includes related parties.

"Control" (including the terms "controlling,” "controlled by,” and "under common control with") means the
possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a
company, whether such power is exercised through one or more intermediary companies, or alone, or in conjunction
with, or pursuant to an agreement, and whether such power is established through a majority or minority ownership
or voting of securities, common directors, officers or stockholders, voling trusts, holding trusts, associated
companies, contract or any other direct or indirect means.

Totals for Year

Balance Balance
Beginning of End of Interest
Line Particulars Year Debits Credits Year for Year
(a) () (c) (d) (e) ®
See Atttachment

NBPEFIsa RN 2sewNoaren |
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TOTAL

N
w
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. . {1)[X 7 An Original 2014
b A 14
Midwest Energy Cooperative (2)[ ]A Resubmission 04/29/15 20

ALLOWANCES

1. Report below the details called for concerning allowances.

2. Report all acquisions of alowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost
allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.

4. Repori the allowances transactions by the period they are first

eligible for use; the current year;s allowances in columns (b)-{ ¢},
allowances for the three succeeding years in column(d)-(i), starting
with the following year, and allowances for the remnaining succeeding
years in columns (j)-(k).

5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued
allowances. Report withheld portions on lines 36-40.

Line Allowance Inventory
No. (a)

Current Year 20

No. (b) Amt. { ¢) No. (d) AmL. (e)

1 Balance - Beginning of Year

2-4  1Acquired During Year:
Issued (Less Withheld Allow.)

5 Returned by EPA

6-8 |Purchases/Transfers:

10

11

12

13

14

15 |{Total

16-18 |Relinquished During Year: Charges to Acct. 509

19 Other:

20

21-22 |Cost of Sales/Transfers:

23

24

25

26

27

28 |Total

29 |Balance - End of Year

30-32 |Sales:

Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc Co.)

33 {Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

34 |Gains

35 |lLosses

Allowances Withheld

36 |Balance - Beginning of Year

37 |Add: Withheid by EPA

38 |Deduct: Returned by EPA

39 {Cost of Sales

40 |Balance - End of Year

41-43 |Sales:

Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)

44  |Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

45 |Gains

46 llosses

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)

Page 228




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. . NI X 1An Original Mo, Da, Yr
Midwest Energy Cooperative (WIXTA ginat. ( 2, V1) 2014
(2)] 1A Resubmission 04/29/15
ALLOWANCES (Continued)
6. Report on line 5 aliowances returned by the EPA, Report on line 38 - Report on fines 22-27 the names of purchasersfiransferors of
the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report on lines 43-48 the allowances disposed of and identify associated companies.
net sales or auction of the withheld allowances. 8. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging fransactions on a separate
7. Report on lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers.

acquired and identify associaled companies {See "associated co.” under 10. Report on lines 32-35 & 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or
"Definitions” in Uniform System of Accounts). fosses from allowance sales.
20 20 Future Years Totals Line

No. {f) Amt. (g) No. (h) Amt. (i) No. (j) Amt. (k) No. (1) Amt. (m) No.

N/A 6-8

16-18
19
20

21-22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30-32

41-43
44
45
46

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 229



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. . {(13[ X1 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
1 o y . 14
Miidwest Energy Cooperative (2)[ ]A Resubmission 04/29/15 2014

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,
Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a
description of the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts.
Designate demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances

were received.
5. For receivers’ certificates, show in column {(a) the name of the court and date of court order under which such

certificates were issued.

8. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c ) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term
debt originally issued.

8. For column (¢ ) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in
parentheses) or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses,
premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or
discount associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's
authorization of treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total Expense,
(For new issue, give Commission Authorization numbers and dates) of Debt Issued Premium or Discount

Line

z
o

(a) (b) (c)

See Aftachment

DR AD O N U R W -

NN NN b ea o
PoNRodsIsa e

TOTAL

N
(o2}
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. . (1) X ] An Original (Mo, D&, Yr)
1
Midwest Energy Cooperative (2)[ 1A Resubmission 04/20/15 2014

LLONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortizaiton debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt-
Discount and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of Premium on Debt-Credit.

12. In a footnote, give explanatory particulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during

the year. With respect to long-term advances, show for each company: (&) principal advanced during year,
(b) interest added to principal amount, and (¢ ) principal repaid during year. Give Commission

authorization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote
including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally
outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of
year, include such interest expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of
column (i) and the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debf, and Account 430, Interest on Debt

fo Associated Companies. -

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not
vel issued.

Qutstanding

Nominal Date AMORTIZATION (Total amount outstanding Interest for Year

Date of of PERIOD without reduction for Amount
Issue Maturity Date From Date To amounts held by respondent)

(d) (e) 0 (9) () (i)

Line
No.

L N OO AW N -

PR RN NN N~ v e L O A e e
B AN -SSOo~NODOA WN O ®

N
93]
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RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTHLITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT MI0049
- ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
) ) December, 2014
PART N, LONG-TERM DEBT AND DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS
No ITEM BALANCE END OF INTEREST PRINCIPAL “TOTAL
YEAR (Billed This Year) (Billed This Year) (Billed This Year)
(a) (b} {c) (d}

1 { Rural Utilities Service (Excludes RUS - 53,418,800 2,333,367 1,637,823 4471190

Economic Development Loans)
21 National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance 4,455,490 298,148 711,325 1,009,473

Corporation
3{CoBank. ACB 3.421.081 162.510 371312 333.822
4{Federal Financing Bank 22.601.573 685.613 466.146 1.151.759
5|RUS - Economic Development Loans
6] Payments Unapplied 7.081.459
7} Principal Payments Reccived from Ultimate

Recipients of IRP Loans
8|Principal Payments Received from Ultimate

Recipients of REDL Loans
91 Principal Payments Received from Ultimate

Recipients of EE Loans

TOTAL 76.815.485 3.679.638 3.186.606 6.866.244

. . - 3 26k, %062
Q/\J\Jmﬁ-'\»:é" éﬁw@&mw ot [HD — ¢

Revision Date 2014




U. 8. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20250

CONFIRMATION SCHEDULE LONG TERM OBLIGATION TC RUS AS OF DEC 31, 2014

HAME OF CPA: HARRIS GROUP, CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNT
731 S. GARFIELD AVENUE

TRAVERSE CITY M1 L3h86 o
REFERENCE |
NUMBER

TH!S SCHEDULE SHOWS THE OBLIGATION OF THE ORGANIZATION ON LOANS GUARANTEED BY RUS.
AS OF THE DATE SHOWN. (SEE RUS BULLETIN 20-2:320-12 AND 7CFR 1773} '

ACCOUNT | INTEREST | DATE OF UNADVANCED OUTSTANDING BALANCES
NUMBER RATE NOTE AMOUNT ACCU. INTEREST PRINCIPAL

1B271{050000[CL T30 (8% 0o . / , 18

NOTE AMOUNT

1B293| 050000)12 {09 ;88 , L3 155
18299] 050000 {00 100 |00
1B310] 042500102 12596 21767

i !
1311{035000 (02 |29 |96 | | 8021735

|
1B31210Lk1250102]29|86 » i "163’258414

1B313{043750(02 g6 ! | 24863751
1B314/045000(02 96 2004774

18315{053750 |02 96 : 84941995

18316| 04375002 [2996 ' 24919447
18600{ 05000007 [01]97 %33751%22
18605 | 045000 |07 {01 |97 323889133
18609031250 |00 |00 |00
18610 042500 |03 |01 {99 | 84415628
18611(051250|03 [01(99 ] 19327763
18612} 0625003 (0199 82379700

1B613{ 045000103 99 56900523

TOTAL

BORROWER: 4| pWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
P 0 BOX 127
CASSOPOLIS KI 49031 01/07/2015 Ann Bradley
' DATE Chief, Direct Loan & Grant Branch

123867290123 LAUSCG IS




CONTINUATION OF THE CONFIRMATION
SCHEDULE LONG TERM OBUGATION TO RUS ASOF DEC 31, 2014

NAME OF CPA: HARRIS GROUP, CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNT

731 5. GARFIELD AVENUE

TRAVERSE CITY Ml L9686 REFERENCE

NUMBER 926049

THIS SCHEDULE SHOWS THE OBLIGATION OF THE ORGANIZATION ON LOANS GUARANTEED BY RUS:
AS OF THE DATE SHOWN. (SEE RUS BULLETIN 20-9:320-12 AND 7CFR 1773}

UNADVANCED QUTSTANDING BALAKCES

ACCOUNT | INTEREST | "DATE OF ’
NOTE AMOUNT AMOUNT ACCUM. INTEREST PRINCIFAL

NUMBER RATE NOTE
18614] 030000 |03 [01 [93]  2poopoo 192401519

« {
1B615] 0250003 99 B75p00 17788k136
i i

E
18620{ 050800 {08 02 k25000 03%8829&

1B6211028660{08 02 425%00 95431189
1B622{033400 (08101 (02| 225000 : 91442219
18623]050900 (0801 {02 2p00poO : 167833878
18624{052600 (08 {01 {02 3p00POO 252865612
18625| 048800 (08 |01 ]02| 3500poC 294443929
18626{ 044500 [08 |01 02| 2p00DOO ~ 167355478
1B627]046200 (08 02 p85D0O 92384081
1B630{050500 {1101 05} Lpoopoo ‘ 50715007
18631| 046500 05] kDPOODPOOPO | 47645222
1B632| 0k6500 05! 2booboopo | 73822610
18633/036760 05| 6p00DOODO , 523108202
18634 (035860 05 500%0030 348096270

18635{ 039820 o5 300300?0 ’ 175950450

i
2u3

BORROWER: 4| pWEST ENERGY COOPERAT!VE
P O BOX 127

CASSOPOLIS Mi 1&9031 ~01/07/2015
DATE. Chief, Direct Loan & Grant Branch

Ann Bradley
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Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report is:
2,014
(2)[ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/29/15

Year of Report
2014

PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES™ (Accounts 233, 234)

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts payable to associated companies at end of year.
2. Provide separate totals for Accounts 233, Notes Payable to Associated Companies, and 234, Accounts Payable
to Associated Companies, in addition to total for the combined accounts.
3. List each note separately and state the purpose for which issued. Show also in column (a) date of note, maturity

and interest rate.

4. Include in column (f) the amount of any interest expense during the eyar on notes or accounts that were paid
before the end of the year.
5. If collateral has been pledged as security to the payment of any note or account, describe such collateral.

*See definition on page 226B

Line
No.

Particulars

(a)

Balance
Beginning of
Year
(b)

Totals for Year

Debits Credits

(c) (d)

Balance interest for
End of Year
Year

(e) i

0w 0 N O bW N -

NN N N e e M e e e
W s, OO N gD W e O

See Attachment

TOTAL

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)
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Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report Is:
2,014
(2)[ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/29/15

Year of Report
2014

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL

INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal
income tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as
practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation
even though there is no {axable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income
with taxable net income as if a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts {o be
eliminated in such a consolidated return. Statenames of group members, tax assigned to each group member,
and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members.

Line [N/A, MWE is a tax exempt organization and does not file a Federal Income Tax Return.
No. TOTAL AMOUNT

1 JUtility net operating income (page 114 line 20)

2 |Aliocations: Allowance for funds used during construction

3 Interest expense

4 Other (specify)

5 [Net income for the year (page 117 line 68)

6 Allocation of Net income for the year

7 |Add; Federal income {ax expenses

8

9 |Total pre-tax income

10

11 |Add: Taxable income not reported on books:

12

13

14

15 |Add: Deductions recorded on books not deducted from return

16

17

18

19 |Subtract: Income recorded on books not included in return:

20

21

22

23 |Subtract: Deductions on return not charged against book income:

24

25

26 {Federal taxable income for the year

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 261A(M)




Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report Is:
2,014

(2)[ ] A resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
04/29/15

Year of Report

2014

RECORNCILIATION OF REPCORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL
INCOME TAXES (Continued)

3. Allocate taxable income between utility and other income as required to allocate tax expense between 408.1

and 408.2

4. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as long as data is consistent
and meets the requirements of the above instructions.

Utility

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)

Page 261B(M)




Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report Is:
2,014
(2)[ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT}
04/29/15

Year of Report

2014

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421. 2)

1. Give a brief description of property creating the gain or loss. Include name of party acquiring the property
{(when acquired by another utility or associated company) and the date iransaction was completed. Identify

property by type: Leased, Held for Future Use, or Nonutility.

2. Individual gains or losses relating to property with an original cost of less than $100,000 may be grouped with

the number of such transactions disclosed in column (a).

3. Give the date of Commission approval of journal entries in column (b), when approval is required. Where
approval is required but has not been received, give explanation foliowing the item in column (a). (See account

102, Utility Plant Purchased or Sold.)

Line
No.

Description of Property

(a)

of Related
Property

(b)

Gain on disposition of property:

See Attachment

Original Cost

Date Journal
Entry
Approved
{(When
Reguired)

()

Total Gain

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)

Page 280A

Account | Account
4211 421.2

(d) (e)




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report
2,014 (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2)[ ]A Resubmission 04/29/15

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421.2) (Continued)

2014

Midwest Energy Cooperative

Date Journal
Entry
Original Cost Approved
of Related (When Account | Account
Line Description of Property Property Required) 4211 421.2
No.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
18 |Loss on disposition of property:
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34 |Total Loss

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 280B
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Name of Respondent This Report is:
DX riginat
Midwest Energy Cooperative (1) [X ] An Origina

(23| 1A Resubmission

Year of Report
2014

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/29/15

CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

1. Report the information specified below for all charges
made during the year included in any account (including
plant accounts) for outside consultative and other
professional services. (These services inciude rate,
management, construction, engineering research,
financial, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing,
advertising, labor relations, and public relations, rendered
the respondent under written or oral arrangement, for
which aggregate payments were made during the year to
any corporation, partnership, organization of any kind, or
individual (other than for services as an employee or for
payments made for medical and related services)
amounting to more than $25,000, including payments for
legislative services, except those which should be reported
in Account

426 .4, Expenditures for Certain civic, Political and
Related Activities.)

(a) Name and address of person or organization
rendering services,

(b) description of services received during year and
project or case to which services relate,

(c) basis of charges,

(d) total charges for the year, detailing utility
depariment and account charged.
2. For any services which are of a continuing nature, give
the date and term of contract and date of Commission
authorization, if contract received Commission approval.
3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.

Line Name / Address Service

No.

Basis of Charges Acct # Amount

DO N OO D W

W W W W W W NN DNDNDNNDNDNNDNDN 2 - a2
G ON 20 © O~ HEON 20N wNN - o ©

See Attachment

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-05)

Page 357




2. In column (b)
ownership, etc. )

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. . (Y[ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Y1} s
Wid tE C £ 2014
1awest Energy Looperative (2)[ 1A Resubmission 04/29/15 ~ ‘
i SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
1. In column (a) report the name of the associated services provided (administrative and general expenses,
company. dividends declared, etc.).

describe the affiliation (percentage 4. In columns (d) and (e) report the amount classified to

operating income and the account(s) in which reported.

3. In column ( ¢) describe the nature of the goods and

Line
No.
(a)

Company

Affiliation Description: Account Amount
Nature of Goods Number Classified to
and Services Operating Income

(b) (c) (d) (e)

© O N O U B W N -

NN NN N RN N NN S e e el wd oeA o oA
O 0O ~N O G b W N s O WO N DA W,

30

TOTAL

See Attachment

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 358



hidwest Energy Cooperative

Charges for Cutside Professionat and Other Consultative Service

Year Ending 12/31/14

RUN GL HISTORY TRANSACTION, ADVANCE CONT

Amounting to more than $25,000.00

Name and Address

Description of Services

Total Charges

Basis of Chatges for the Year

Account Charged

ERY

%Y

Amount

American Energy Services
PO Box 285
Richmond, M 480862

Hydaker-Wheatlake Co
1435 Reliable Parkway
Chicago, L 60686

Harris Group
731 S. Garfield Ave
Traverse City, Mi 49686

Great Lakes Energy
PO Box 70
Boyne City, Ml 45712

Dykema Gossett
400 Renaissance Center
Detroit, Ml 48243

Kent Power, Inc.
. 80 spring St
PO Box 327
 Kent City, MI 49330

Michigan Electric Coop Assoc
7973 East Grand River Ave
Portland, Mi 48875

MECA .
7973 East Grand River Ave
Portland, M! 48875

Pole Testing

Contractor-Construction

CPA

Contractor Storm Restoration

Apprentice Training

Legal Services

Contractor-Construction

_EO

FAACCOUNTINGDIXIE\ANNnual YE reporting\Code of Conduct!

$69,040.65

$497,367.76

$40,187.96

$53,594.65

$400,875.81

$40,231.17

$283,570.35

$794,665.33

593.00-51
584.00-51
588.10-46

107.10
107.2%
108.90
583.00-51
584.00-51

§23.00-11

107.21
580.66-51
580.66-53

184.90-30
416.22
923.00-1
3.00.823.01
5.05.6720.45

107.10

1685.13
580.66-51
908.03-30
909.01-1
909.01-70
908.02-70
1.100.813.00
921.66-1
921.66-22
$23.00-1
930.22-1

182.31-30
184.90-30
908.01-30
908.02-30
908.03-30
908.05-30
908.06-30
908.08-30
908.08-30
908.11-30
908.52-30
908.56-30
908.57-30
185.13

2004-2013 Outside ProfessiamarE ot oarvices. xis

50,738.75
2,732.25
15,669.65

69,040.65

314,086.68
81,482.18
85,593.43
14.877.77

1,337.70

497,367.76

$40,187.96

$40,187.96

$45,054 .85
$5,070.00
$3,470.00

$53.594.65

622.00
233,614.20
84,095.22
1,756.50
80.787.99

400,875.91

40,231.17

40,231.17

95,085.02

750.00

1.037.33
7.349.33
88,017.38
6,395.25
7,225.74
900.00
1.000.00
26.49
75,783.81

283,570.35

-14,793.00
89,403.82
44,638.04
44,097.66
185,329.17
5,592.36
53,700.00
21,264.00
$12,384.00
$8,810.42
$275,284.36
$9,276.00
$15,456.00
14,635.50

794,665.33

x



idwest Energy Cooperative

Charges for Outside Professional and Other Consultative Service

Year Ending 12/31/14

RUN GL HISTORY TRANSACTION, ADVANCE CONT

Amounting to more than $25,000.00

Name and Address

Tota! Charges

Description of Services Basis of Charges for the Year

Account Charged

Amount

C.C. POWER
PO Box 2028
Kalkaska, Ml 49646

Green Leaf Tree Service
5280 Engle Rd
Middieville, MI 48333

Wright Way Lawn Service
22282 Loupee Drive
Cassopoiis, Ml 49031

Markur Consutlting, LLC
9319 Mockingbird Lane
Cadillac, Ml 49801

Adams Qutdoor Advertising
PO Box 809140
Chicago, IL 60680

Cooperative Response Center

2000 8th Street N.W.,
‘Austin, MN 55912

NISC
SDS 12-2053
Minneapolis, MN 55486

Contractor-Construction 5185,570.67

Contractor- Tree Work $2,188,295.79

Contractor Build Maint $32,612.42
information Systems Contractor
$171,965.64
Advertising
$46,400.00
Customer Service, Overflow and after hours §117,693.34
Computer System Support $567,126.60

FAACCOUNTINGDIXIEVANnual YE reporting\Code of Conduct

107.10
108.90

107.10
107.21
583.30-54

588.20-60
592.00-51
925.00-51

391.10
908.00-70
921.00-23
§27.00-23
927.10-23

913.00-70

581.01-22
17100923700

163

186.00
186.05
580.66-51
581.01-22
588.10-46
588.10-51
593.00-51
2.00.725.00
902.00-21
903.00-21
903.00-22
903.02-21
903.02-23
903.04-21
903.08-21
903.08-22
903.09-21
904.02-21
921.00-1
1.100.921.00
921.00-11
921.00-21
921.00-45
1.100.821.40
1.100.821.62
921.66-11
921.66-21
921.66-22
5.5.6311.23
.6620.31

<

[

5.
5.

169,812,897
15,758.00

185,570.97

373,093.98
14,600.00
1,800,601.81

2,188,295.79

18,615.00
11,682.42
1,305.00

32,612.42

4,464.72
100.00
87.90
17,506.89
148.806.03
171,965.64

46,400.00

46,400.00

105,304.74

12,388:60 Propane

117,683.34

550.00
3,995.80
78,455.60
1,190.00
275.00
12,705.00
967.83
8,305.15
888.90
3,825.00
3,007.10
19,147.48
9,471.28
130,723.96
206,484.87
6,141.12
12,485.21
6,473.60
275.00
129.056
13,0862.47
1,080.43
74.25
132.50
29,885.70
750.00
1,385.50
1,303.00
651.50
11.994.40
9.89

6740, ) 1,290.00 .
2004-2013 Outside Professional & Other Services.xls
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Midwest Energy Cooperative

Charges for Outside Professional and Other Consultative Service
Year Ending 12/31/14

RUN GL HISTORY TRANSACTION, ADVANCE CONT
Amounting to more than $25,0060.00

Name and Address Description of Services

Basis of Charges

Total Charges

for the Year

5:02 A4

Amount

McDonald Underground Contractor-Construction
30155 Topash

Dowagiac, Mi 48047

Pulse Broadband LLC Contractor-Construction
18044 Shepherd Valley Road

Wildwood, MO 63038

Oni Enterprises LLC
2079 Ashtand Ave
Okemos, MI 48864

Consuilting

Brent Balser Contractor- Building Cleaning
B & b Cleaning
25433 Doe Meadow Place

Elkhart, IN 46514

Western Tel Com Contractor-Construction
PO Box 1317
A-4273 Blue Star Highway

Holland, Mi 49422

Ace Cable Contractor-Construction
53425 Hathaway Rd

Marceltus, Ml 49087

Underwood Nursery LLC Contractor- Tree Work
4373 N Adrian HWY

Adrian, Ml 48221

FAACCOUNTING\DIXIEVAnnual YE reporting\Code of Conductt

$341,400.00

$625,751.58

$51,655.28

$26,174.89

$1,029,160.80

$387,753.17

$127,700.00

Account Charged

107.10
107.20
588.20-60
592.00-51
593.00-1
925.00-51

107.05
107.10
186.00
186.05
416.22
5.5.6536.00
5.5.6720.40
5.5.6720.45

416.22

588.20-60

107.05
107.10
5.5.6536.00

107.05
107.10
107.20

583.30-54
107.10
107.20

Total

2004-2013 Outside Professional & Other Services.xis

567,126.60

$311.818.25
$16,419.75
$4,537.00
$4,150.00
$800.00
$3,675.00

$341,400.00

$385,119.71
$199,585.77
$3,663.20
§12,973.60
$6,840.00
$360.00
$8,815.00
$8.394.30

$625,751.58

$51,855.28

51,655.28

$26,174.8¢

26,174.88

$768,768.35
$257,373.70
83,018.75

$1,028,160.80

$135,650.68
$228,544.49
$23,558.00

$387.753.17

$127,700.00

$127,700.00

$8,078,794.26
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Midwest i
idwest Energy Cooperative (2)[ ] A Resubmission 04/29/15

2014

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continued)

5. In columns (f) and (g) report the amount classified to  reported.
non-operating income and the account(s) in which 7. In column (j) report the total.

reported. 8. In column (k) indicate the pricing method (cost, per

6. In columns (h) and (i) report the amount classified fo  contract terms, efc.)
the balance sheet and the account(s) in which

Account Amount Classified o Account Amount Total
Number Non-Operating Number Classified to
Income Balance Sheet

(f) (9) (h) (i) ()

Pricing
Method

(k)

Line
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o
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Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report Is:

Date of Report

(1Y [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2)[ 1A Resubmission 04/29/15

Year of Report
2014

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

company.

ownership, etc. ).

1. In column (a) report the name of the associated

2. In column (b) describe the affiliation (percentage

3. In column ( ¢) describe the nature of the goods and

services provided (administrative and general expenses,

dividends declared, efc.).
4. In columns (d) and (e) report the amount classified to
operating income and the accouni(s) in which reported.

Company
Line
No.
(a)

Affiliation

(b)

Description:
Nature of Goods
and Services

(c)

Account Amount
Number Classified to
Operating Income

(d) (e)

i

©w oo N AW N

30

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report Is:

(13 [ X 1 An Original
(2)[ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report

04/29/15

Year of Report

2014

- SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continued)

reported.

5. In columns (f) and (g) report the amount classified to
non-operating income and the account(s) in which

6. In columns (h) and (i) report the amount classified to
the balance sheet and the account(s) in which

reported.

7. In column (j) report the total.
8. In column (k) indicate the pricing method {(cost, per

contract terms, etc.)

Account
Number

(f)

Amount Classified to
Non-Operating
Income

(9)

Account
Number

(h)

Amount
Classified fo

Balance Sheet

(i)

Total

Pricing
Method

(k)

Line
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°
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